Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 2:14 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018432/JL || OI- SJY7343P (Silver) TP- FBS592J || Est:
$0.00 || Bikes and Tea Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10018432.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: FBS592)J

Bikes and Tea Pte Ltd
25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-28, Synergy @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417800

Contact: Darren - 8418 6903
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Ol yet to make the reporting.

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr Jared Liu , who is copied in the email. We appreciate if you
can keep him in the loop.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: kelley@chiaarul.com <kelley@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 1:02 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jared Liu Yaorong <jared.liu@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS Request on 02.11.2022 || Ourf: C10018432/JL | | PRE INSPECTION OF FBS 592J (KC/B)

Dear Sirs,

Our client is agreeable to LKK.

Regards,

Ms Kelley Choong (Legal Secretary)
M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House



Singapore 169876
Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: kelley@chiaarul.com <kelley@chiaarul.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 7:39 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS Request on 02.11.2022 || PRE INSPECTION OF FBS 592J (KC/B)

Dear Salizwati,

Enclosed our client’s GIA for your attention and necessary action.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 2:57 PM

To: kelley@chiaarul.com

Subject: PRS Request on 02.11.2022 | | PRE INSPECTION OF FBS 592J (KC/B)

Dear Kelley,

Without Prejudice

Kindly furnish us the full GIA report for the claim registration as our insured has yet to make the reporting.
We need the GIA report to create the claim before we can arrange for the survey.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 2 November 2022 8:34 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: PRE INSPECTION OF FBS 592J (KC/B)

Dear Sir,

Enclosed our letter of even date for your attention.

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




